
From:
To: South East Anglia Link
Subject: RE: EN020026 South East Anglia Link Project Adequacy of Consultation Report
Date: 31 March 2025 09:15:24
Attachments:

Dear Sir/Madam,
 
With regards to the e-mail below, I can confirm that East Sussex County Council has
no comments it wishes to make on the adequacy of consultation request.
 
Your faithfully,
 

Head of Planning and Environment
Communities, Economy and Transport

eastsussex.gov.uk

                                                           
 

 
 

From: South East Anglia Link <SouthEastAngliaLink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 28 March 2025 18:24
To: South East Anglia Link <SouthEastAngliaLink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: South East Anglia Link <SouthEastAngliaLink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: EN020026 South East Anglia Link Project Adequacy of Consultation Report

 
 
Application by National Grid Electricity Transmission Limited for an order
granting development consent for the Sea Link project
 
Adequacy of consultation request
 
Dear Sir/ Madam
 
We received the above application for an order granting development consent on 27
March 2025. A decision whether to accept the application for Examination must be
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